

Planning ContactCentre

From: Farhad Khatibi
Sent: 29 March 2022 09:51
To: 'Warren Bland'
Cc:
Subject: RE: Old lane, Scapegoat Hill, HD74ND - Private new retaining wall

Further to your e-mail (enclosed) in connection with the above, I would like to advise that you will need to ensure that the construction of private retaining wall abutting Old Lane is inspected by your structural engineer at salient points to ensure compliance with the approved design so that they can produce and submit a "Constriction Compliance Certificate" together with "As Built" drawings upon the completion of the works, in line with the technical approval process for this wall.

Regards

Farhad Khatibi

Bridges & Structures Manager
Structures Section
Highways and Streetscene
Kirklees Council

Highways Service | Flint Street | Fartown | Huddersfield | HD1 6LG

☎ **External:** 01484 221000 **Internal:** 74199
Mobile: None

